

September 17, 1963

Mr. E. R. Billen
Monsanto Chemical Company
8201 Idaho Avenue
St. Louis, Missouri

Dear Mr. Billen:

This letter relates to the discussion Mr. Roy of this office held with you at the conclusion of the recent inspection with respect to a certain item which was brought to your attention. In particular, as a result of this inspection, certain of your licensed activities appear to be in noncompliance with AEC requirements. The item and reference to the pertinent requirements are listed in paragraph 5 on Form AEC-592, attached.

The purpose of this letter is to give you an opportunity to advise us in writing of your position concerning this item and of any corrective steps you have taken or plan to take with respect to the item listed on the attached form and the date all corrective action was or will be completed. Your reply should be sent to us within 30 days of the date of this letter to assure that it will receive proper attention in our further evaluation of the matter.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, you may communicate directly with this office.

Sincerely yours,

Roy C. Hageman, Director
Region III
Division of Compliance

Enclosure:
Form AEC-592

OFFICE ▶	to: Div. of Licensing and Regulation, HQ - w/encl.			
	Division of Compliance, HQ - w/encl.	CO:III	CO:III	CO:III
SURNAME ▶		Roy/pts	Allan	Hageman
DATE ▶		9-17-63		